From: "Bishop, Michael" <MBishop@csuchico.edu>
Subject: Re: Sam's exhibition - Santa Fe, NM
Date: November 9, 2009 3:01:27 PM PST
To: Jo Farb Hernandez <jth@cruzio.com>

Hi Jo,

We're back...kinda...trying to swing 2010-11 in Istanbul. Hope Sam’s exhibition was a

big hit!

Just talked with Jeff Lindsay, he’s an acquaintance and former owner of the Glade
house. He’s happy to talk with you and give you any information he can.

Business: Red Hot Metals
530-342-1970
info@redhotmetal.net

Home: 24 Bellarmine Ct. #1
Chico. CA 95928

Another contact is Michael Monahan. Mike taught here years ago, he live across the
street from Albert Glade and apparently used to visit with him all the time. He retired
to Mexico years ago, but I'll have an email address for him in a few days.

Best,

Michael

Michael Bishop, Chair
Dept. of Art & Art History
CSU, Chico
530-898-4353
mbishop@csuchico.edu

From: Jo Farb Hernandez <jfth@cruzio.com>
Date: Thu, 8 Oct 2009 11:47:00 -0700
To: User Services <MBishop@csuchico.edu>

Mekirocks @
hotwen | . Cony




Cc: Jo Farb Hernandez <jfh@cruzio.com>, sam hernandez <shernandez@scu.edu>
Subject: Re: Sam's exhibition - Santa Fe, NM

Thanks, Michael! | definitely will pass it on!

Have fun over there, and hopefully we'll get to see you guys one of
these days.

...and thanks again for any contacts about Glade's home!

All best,

jo

On Oct 8, 2009, at 2:48 AM, Bishop, Michael wrote:

> HiJo,

>

> Wish we could attend! Please give Sam our best.

>

> | havefound out more about the folkart house in Chico and have some
> contactsfor you.

>

> We are with iur exchange students in Germany, leave for the Venice
> Beinnale this afternoon then on to Istanbul for a visiting lecture

> gig.

>

> best,

=

> Michael

b

> From: Jo Farb Hernandez [jth@cruzio.com]

> Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 1:33 PM

> To: 'Jo Farb Hernandez'

> Cc: shernandez@scu.edu

> Subject: Sam's exhibition - Santa Fe, NM

>

= Hi,

> Here’s the announcement for Sam’s exhibition at the Siegal Gallery
> in Santa Fe.

> If you're around on October 16, 5 — 7, come over for the opening!
> All best,

> Jo and Sam




